From: Mike Connelly

Sent: 20 September 2006 09:06

To: Gavin Murray

Subject: FW: Waterfront Edinburgh Limited
Importance: High

Hi Gavin,

This is the string of emails with reference to Waterfront and their issues.
If you could have a look at this, please | would be really grateful.
Thanks

Mike

Mike Connelly
Stakeholder Relationship Manager

tie limited

From: Mike Connelly

Sent: 13 September 2006 12:20

To: 'Raymond McMaster'; Samantha Kelly; wilsonpa@pbworld.com; Geoff Duke
Cc: Gavin Murray; ClementGa@pbworld.com

Subject: RE: Waterfront Edinburgh Limited

Just to confirm that Alan Couper has agreed to meet with Willie, David and myself as per his reply to Julie pasted
below.

Therefore, the need for the briefing is fast approaching.
Regards
Mike

Julie,

| refer to your email and phone call.

25" September at 2.00pm here is fine with us.

One thing we have been trying to get from Gavin Murray is plans of the alignment of the tram from Granton Square
along West Harbour Road onto Waterfront Avenue. \We have had a technical meeting with TIE/Parsons
Blinkhoff/D&W but nothing so far.

This is important for us as we are submitting an outline planning application for the Harbour Road East site which
bounds this section of track and it would better if we could have a coordinated approach before our application goes
in.

Don’t want to raise this on 25" if we can avoid it.

Regards

Alan Couper

Wateﬁront Edinburgh Ltd

Mike Connelly
Stakeholder Relationship Manager
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tie limited

From: Raymond McMaster [mailto:Raymond.McMaster@dundas-wilson.com]
Sent: 08 September 2006 10:33

To: Samantha Kelly; wilsonpa@pbworld.com; Geoff Duke; Mike Connelly
Cc: Gavin Murray; ClementGa@pbworld.com

Subject: Re: Waterfront Edinburgh Limited

Thanks sam - that's what I thought too. There will need to be ongoing discussion with
waterfront at an appropriate level on technical matters. Like you, I was also
thinking that willie david and mike would need to be briefed only on the main
technical background issues before meeting waterfront. I think that briefing would
need to be summary of

What waterfront are asking for and why

What (if anything) we are able to give them now (especially in relation to west
harbour road alignment - which seems to be their priority)

What we still need to work on and when they can expect that

Whether we should be telling them that there are things they can't have - eg new road
crossings of tram route? On this last point, waterfront told us that if the problem
with these was impact on business case, they would meet the extra costs imposed.

We would also want to explain what we need from waterfront ie

We need to go outside limits on their land to be able to build the tram
We would like information from them on utility locations.

Hope this helps sam

Ray

This email was sent from my Blackberry handheld.

From: Samantha Kelly <Samantha.Kelly@tie.ltd.uk>

To: Raymond McMaster <Raymond.McMaster@dundas-wilson.com>; wilsonpa@pbworld.com
<wilsonpa@pbworld.com>; Geoff Duke <Geoff.Duke@tie.ltd.uk>; Mike Connelly
<Mike.Connelly@tie.ltd.uk>

CC: Gavin Murray <Gavin.Murray@tie.ltd.uk>; ClementGa@pbworld.com
<ClementGa@pbworld.com>

Sent: Fri Sep 08 09:54:49 2006

Subject: RE: Waterfront Edinburgh Limited

Dear all,

Just for clarity - when I suggested that Mike, David and Willie should meet with WEL
asap, this was not primarily with the objective of taking forward the ongoing
technical discussion - I'm assuming this will continue through the established
channels. They will need background on the issues, progress, and the expected
timescales for resolution, but the main purpose of this meeting will be to try and
alleviate WEL’s other concerns, in relation to the business case, commitment to phase
1lb, overall programme, etc, and to assure WEL that engagement with them on this level

will also be ongoing. Providing assurance on these fronts should help the technical
negotiations to proceed as smoothly as possible afterwards. Hope this helps.
S.
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Samantha Kelly

External Relations Manager - Edinburgh Tram
tie 1ltd

Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards

Edinburgh EH12 5BH

Trail e +44
Fax: +44

Email: samantha.kelly@tie.ltd.uk <mailto:samantha.kelly@tie.ltd.uk>

Web: www.tie.ltd.uk <http://www.tie.ltd.uk/>

deliwering traenspert projeets

Did you know .... Trams help create a cleaner environment for the future.

Trams are electrically powered so there are no on-street emissions'

From: Raymond McMaster [mailto:Raymond.McMaster@dundas-wilson.com]
Seng: 07 Scpitember 2006 20: 53

To: wilsonpa@pbworld.com; Geoff Duke; Samantha Kelly; Mike Connelly
Cc: Gavin Murray; ClementGa@pbworld.com

Subject: Rer Waterfront Edinburgh Limited

Hi Gavin (murray!)

See paul's e-mail below. I think this is pretty much what you, geoff and I discussed
on monday. However, we first need to be clear on west harbour road alignment? Also,
there is a range of other things that waterfront edinburgh are looking for. Some of

these - ole design, tramstop design - I think you feek are ok to share now? Some -
aligment, sharing cad drawings, road stopline positions - may need more work (and sign
off) before we can give them anything. Some may be complete no no - creating new road

crossings of tram route? I will forward to you what gavin clement has set out in an e-
mail on several of these points. What is needed is a tie position on this informed by
sds? And where more work is needed - a timetable? Please let me know if I can help,

Kind regards
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Ray

This email was sent from my Blackberry handheld.

From: Wilson, Paul (Edinburgh Tram) <wilsonpa@pbworld.com>

To: Raymond McMaster <Raymond.McMaster@dundas-wilson.com>

CC: Gavin Murray <Gavin.Murray@tie.ltd.uk>; Clement, Gavin <ClementGa@pbworld.com>
sente Thu S8p O 1554258 2006

Subject: RE: Waterfront Edinburgh Limited

Yes I would say it's sensible to brief Willie and Mike. I would think you/Gavin
Murray should do this (7?)

Cheers,

Paul.

From: Raymond McMaster [mailto:Raymond.McMaster@dundas-wilson.com]

Sents 07 September 2006 13:54

To: Gavin Murray; Clement, Graham; Wilson, Paul (Edinburgh Tram); Sylwia Wilczek
Subject: FW: Waterfront Edinburgh Limited

Gavin

Here is Sam's e-mail regarding the need to have meeting arranged between Willie and
WEL.

From Alan Couper's e-mail, the number one priority for WEL seems to be getting clarity
on the tram alignment at West Harbour Road? I would expect that Willie and Mike would
need to be briefed on that before any meeting?

Raymond McMaster
Planning Director
Infrastructure

Dundas & Wilson CS LLP
DL (EDIN
FAZ (EDI
DL (GLAS
MOBILE O
raymond.mcmaster@dundas-wilson.com
www.dundas-wilson.com

From: Samantha Kelly [mailto:Samantha.Kelly@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 05 September 2006 04:07 PM

To: Julie Thompson

Cc: Raymond McMaster

Subject: Waterfront Edinburgh Limited

Julie, as discussed, we need to arrange for Willie and David - and Mike Connolly - to
meet with Waterfront Edinburgh fairly urgently. The contact is Alan Couper:
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Could you also arrange for them for them to be briefed by Ray McMaster and Barry
beforehand? Thanks.

Sam

Samantha Kelly

External Relations Manager - Edinburgh Tram
tie 1ltd

Verity House

19 Haymarket Yards

Edinburgh EH12 5BH

Tel & +44
Fax: +44

Email: samantha.kelly@tie.ltd.uk <mailto:samantha.kelly@tie.ltd.uk>

Web: www.tie.ltd.uk <http://www.tie.ltd.uk/>

delivering transport projects

Did you know .... Trams help create a cleaner environment for the future.

Trams are electrically powered so there are no on-street emissions'
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attachment for harmful items including viruses. D&W accept no liability if this email
or any attachment harms any systems or data. If this email is not for you (or not
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that emails are free from viruses and other harmful items. Emails are scanned for
viruses by Messagelabs. You must not rely on this and must scan this email and any
attachment for harmful items including viruses. D&W accept no liability if this email
or any attachment harms any systems or data. If this email is not for you (or not
meant for you to pass on) (1) please advise by reply and delete it, (2) you must not
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from viruses and other harmful items. Emails are scanned for viruses by Messagel.abs. You must not rely
on this and must scan this email and any attachment for harmful items including viruses. D&W accept no
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